AGENDA
GRAND MARAIS PLANNING COMMISSION
October 1, 2025, 5:30 P.M.
Grand Marais City Hall
15 Broadway (Council Chambers)

A. CALL TO ORDER

B. CONSENT AGENDA
1. ROLL CALL
2. ADOPT AGENDA
3. APPROVE MINUTES

C. PUBLIC HEARINGS

Hearing Process

1. Acknowledgment of received written comments
2. Public Hearing

The public is invited to speak at this time. No person may speak more than five (5) minutes or more than
once. Commission members may ask questions of the speaker.

8. Commission Discussion
1. MUELLER CONDITIONAL USE REQUEST
E. OTHER BUSINESS

ADJOURN



Planning Commission Minutes
July 2nd, 2025

The meeting was called to order by Commissioner Ben Peters at 5:30 p.m.

Members Present: Anton Moody, Ben Peters, Michael Garry, Brandon Batchler and Stacey Johnson
Staff Present: Patrick Knight

Motion by Moody, seconded by Garry to approve the agenda and previous meeting minutes.
Approved unanimously.

Michael Garry requested a variance from Section 152.31 of the zoning ordinance, which prohibits
detached accessory buildings from being located in a required front yard, to construct a 6' x 6'
greenhouse on his property, situated in the front yard area. He also requested a variance from the
required 25-foot front yard setback.

Motion by Batchler seconded by Moody to recommend council approval of the Garry Variances.
Approved with a 4-0 vote (Garry Abstained).

The meeting was adjourned at 5:33 p.m.

Recording available here:
July 2, 2025 - Grand Marais Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting



https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=h3cD6vtVOYU

City of Grand Marais

MEMO

TO: Grand Marais Planning Commissioners
FROM: Patrick Knight, Communications Director
DATE: September 26, 2025

SUBJECT: Mueller Conditional Use Request

Request: Justin Mueller is requesting a conditional use permit to operate short
term lodging in an existing structure on a property zoned Mixed Use, located at 13
5th Avenue W.

Location of Property: 13 5 AVE W, PID 80-224-0050

Condition of Property: This property is zoned Mixed Use. The lot has an existing
residential structure, and a driveway. Neighboring uses include residential, lodging
and commercial.

Items To Be Considered: In the City of Grand Marais a conditional use permit can
be granted only if all of the following apply:

1. The use conforms to the land use or comprehensive plan of the City.

2. The use is compatible with the existing neighborhood.

3. The use will not impede the normal and orderly development and improvement
in the surrounding area of uses permitted by right in the zone district.

4. The location and character of the proposed use is considered to be consistent
with a desirable pattern of development for the area.

Relevant Zoning Purpose Statement:

MU Commercial-Residential Mixed Use District.

Purpose. The Commercial-Residential Mixed Use District can be characterized as a
transition zone from the downtown and Highway 61 commercial areas to the
residential parts of the city, and an expansion area for the downtown commercial
uses. The MU district is intended to promote the current character of a
neighborhood that includes a mix of residential, lodging, professional and small
scale retail uses that are compatible with this character. Site design standards for
new development, re-development and expansion should reflect the mixed use
character and reflect the current lot coverage and setback characteristics found
within the concept area.



Uses by conditional use permit. Buildings and land may be used for the following if
granted a conditional use permit as provided in § 152.48:

0 mEUOwE

Small scale lodging (ten units or less);

Small apartment dwelling unit (five to six units);

Large apartment dwelling;

Attached rowhouse or townhouse dwelling;

Cottage courtyard development;

Building height of 35 feet when no significant impact to views and improved
design; and

Deviation from rear and side-yard setbacks may be allowed after evaluating

impacts on public safety, neighboring properties, parking and a storm water
management plan is put in place.

Relevant Comprehensive Plan Section:

GOALS AND POLICIES

Goal

To create a framework for public and private decision making affecting the
City of Grand Marais that:

s

o

Protects and enhances the natural resources of Grand Marais.

Provide economic opportunity for residents.

Respect the needs and desires of residents.

Provide for a full mix of land uses without adverse impact.

Recognizes the recreational and aesthetic value of the area to residents
and visitors.

Ensures consistency of actions.



City of Grand Marais

Conditional Use Permit Application

General Information

Applicant is: Owner 0 Buyer E Agent O Other (Explain): O

Name:  FrsJustin viade Michael st Mueller

Name

Organization:

Mailing Address: Address PO bOX 92 City Gl'and MaraIS State zp 55604

Physical Address:  *@==1611 Croftville rd < Grand Marais  wm 20 55604

Contact: P cet 2183708315 emal Memuellerjustin@gmail.com

Property Address: 13 5th Ave West

Legal Description:

Current Use of Property:

Residential rental property

Intended Use of Property:

Short term rental property

Use and Character of Surrounding Property:

Mix of short term rentals, residential, motels, resort cabins, as well as nearby restaurants

and folk school properties.

Brief Summary of Why a conditional use permit is required:

We are interested in renting the house as a short term rental within city. The lot has a

larger backyard bordering the folk school's property where we'd like the ability to

potentially build a smaller unit in the future, used similarly.




A conditional use may only be granted upon findings of all of the following criteria.
Summaraize the facts as to your property in regards to each of the factors.

If additional space is needed send email to: cityhall@grandmarais.city
subject: (your last name) conditional use permit findings.

1. Facts showing the use conforms to the land use or comprehensive plan of the city:

neL sl | ability within mixed

2. Facts shwoing the use is compatible with the existing neighborhood:

3. Facts whowing the use will not impede the normal and orderly development and improvement in the
surrounding area of uses permitted by right in the zone district:

4. Facts showing the location and character of the proposed use is considered to be consistent with a
desireable pattern of development for the area:

- | " i i o et s etding <t

Applicant Signature: Date: ™dmBep 8, 2025

Justin Mueller (Sep 8, 2025 21:12:56 CDT)

Co-Applicant Signature: Date: ™y Sep 8, 2025

Justin Mueller (Sep 8, 2025 21:12:56 CDT)

Date: ™dmy Sep 8, 2025

OWner (if other than applicant) S|g natu re:

CO‘OWner (ifotherthan applicant) S|gnature Date ST@WYS, 2025



https://na2.documents.adobe.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAAdqWlcWiER2BBCIFoicgoJsU6O_LUn30W
https://na2.documents.adobe.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAAdqWlcWiER2BBCIFoicgoJsU6O_LUn30W
https://na2.documents.adobe.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAAdqWlcWiER2BBCIFoicgoJsU6O_LUn30W

	City of Grand Marais 
	MEMO 
	GOALS AND POLICIES 
	Goal 


	Custom Field 19: Residential rental property
	Custom Field 20: Short term rental property
	Custom Field 21: Mix of short term rentals, residential, motels, resort cabins, as well as nearby restaurants and folk school properties.
	Custom Field 22: We are interested in renting the house as a short term rental within city.  The lot has a larger backyard bordering the folk school's property where we'd like the ability to  potentially build a smaller unit in the future, used similarly.
	Copy of Custom Field 22 (1): Requesting short term rental ability within mixed use zone.
	Copy of Custom Field 22 (2): The use of this property for intended purposes is complimentary to nearby restaurants, shops, and the North house folk school .
	Copy of Custom Field 22 (3): Intended use of property will be similar to nearby properties with similar structures, and include off street Parking.
	Copy of Custom Field 22 (4): Property is located on Old gunflint trail, near similar mixed use properties including short term rental houses, motels, and resort cabins.


